Note To The File

Serial Number: 88285432 STAY-DRIVE
Date: 04/08/2019 7:26 am
Created by: Christina Calloway

Changed

e Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: David Hrina [mailto:dhrina@bdblaw.com]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Melinda Miller <mmiller@bdblaw.com>

Subject: FW: Application Serial No. 88285432

Christina:

Thank you for your email. Your proposed revisions to the description of goods in Class 10 below is
acceptable to our client. Please proceed with the Examiner's Amendment, and let us know if you need
anything further. Thanks again.

Dave

David J. Hrina, Esq.

3800 Embassy Parkway, Suite 300

Akron, OH 44333-8398

d:

330.643.0212

f:

330.252.5312

dhrina@bdblaw.com
bdblaw.com
Privacy Notice

Download my VCard

View my Biography

From: Calloway, Christina [ mailto:Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV ]
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 3:20 PM

To: IPDocket-Akron < IPDocketAkron@bdblaw.com >

Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88285432

This email is intended for David J. Hrina and/or any authorized party

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88285432
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Dear Mr. Hrina,

| am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application. The application will
be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods. If the changes below are
acceptable, | will issue an examiner's amendment accordingly (changes required are bolded):

Class 10: “ orthopedic apparatus and instruments, namely, compression screwdriver for use with foot
and ankle systems”

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office
571-272-7342 (1)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.
Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to the application,
the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about applicant’s rights. See
TMEP §§705.02, 709.06.
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